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Matilda Sanders 

From: Woods, Vickie [vfl979@att.com] 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: 07064-TP.pdf 

Wednesday, November 21, 2007 12:24 PM 

070646-TL AT&T Florida’s Responses to Staffs First Set of Interrog. and First RFP 

A. Vickie Woods 

and Manuel A. Gurdian, 
Legal Secretary to E. Earl Edenfield, Jr., Tracy W. Hatch, 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

-vf1979@att.com 
(305) 347-5560 

B. Docket No. 070646-TL: Petition for approval to revise customer contact protocol by 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

c. BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian 

D. 2 pages total (includes letter and certificate of service) 

E. 
Cole for its Responses to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories and First Request for 
Production of Documents 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida’s Today Letter to Ann 

***** 

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential, 
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. I f  you received this in error, 
please contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA623 
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Manuel A. Gurdian 
Attorney 
Legal Department 

AT&T Florlda T: (305) 347-5561 
150 South Monroe Street F: (305) 577-4491 

manuel.ourdian@att.com Sulte 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

November 21,2007 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No.: 070646-TP 
AT&T Florida's Petition to Revise Customer Contact Protocol 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Today, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida filed its 
Responses to Staffs First Set of Interrogatories and First Request for Production of 
Documents in the captioned docket. Confidential portions of its Responses have 
been filed under a separate Notice of Intent to Request Specified Confidential 
Classification on this same day. 

A copy of this letter is enclosed. Please mark it to indicate that the original 
was filed and return the copy to me. Copies have been served to the parties shown 
on the attached Certificate of Service. 

7& Ma uel A. Gurdian 

cc: All Parties of Record 
Jerry Hendrix 
Lisa S. Foshee 
E. Earl Edenfield, Jr. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
Docket NO. 070646-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served via 

Electronic Mail and Federal Express this 21" day of November, 2007 to the following: 

Adam Teitzman 
Victor McKay 
Staff Counsels 
Florida Public Service 
Commission 

Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
vmckav@psc. state.fl. us 
ateitzma@psc.state.fl. us 


